Minutes of Meeting | Academic Council | Maharashtra Institute of Technology, Aurangabad

Part I, 2021-2022

Ref. No.: MIT/BTECH/AC/MOM/2022

Date :28/02/2022

Academic Council Meeting No. 2

A meeting of the <u>Academic Council</u> of the Maharashtra Institute of Technology, Aurangabad was held on 28th February 2022 at 4.00 p.m. in the online mode on the Zoom platform. Following Members were present: -1. Dr. Santosh P. Bhosle, Director and Chairman

- 2. Prof. (Dr) Suhas S. Mohite, Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, COE Pune
- 3. Dr. Sushma Kulkarni, Professor and Director, RIT, Sakharale
- 4. Dr. Vitthal Bandal, Principal, Government Polytechnic, Pune
- 5. Dr. Sachin Deshmukh, Professor and Head, Department of Computer Science and IT, Dr. BAMU, Aurangabad
- 6. Prof. Bijlee M Deshmukh, Director, GSM
- 7. Makarand Kale, Regional Business Director INDIA, Neoway Technology Co., Ltd
- Dr. Atul Ghate, Senior Vice President (Business Development & Delivery), Sydler Technologies Private Limited
- 9. Dr. Umesh Kahalekar, Principal and Professor, Government College of Engineering, Aurangabad
- Dr. Sunil A. Patil, Associate Professor, Mechanical Engineering, Government College of Engineering, Aurangabad
- 11. Dr D.T. Bornare. HoD, Agricultural Engineering
- 12. Dr. Rashmita Srinivasan, HoD, Civil Engineering
- 13. Dr. Smita Kasar, HoD, Computer Science and Engineering
- 14. Dr. A. D. Mishra, HoD, Electronics and Telecommunications Engineering
- 15. Dr. Ram Kanhe, HoD, Electrical Engineering
- 16. Dr. A. J. Keche, HoD, Mechanical Engineering
- 17. Dr. Aniruddha Chatterjee, Dean (R &D), HoD PPE

- 18. Dr. Gautam Saha, Dean and HoD, MBA
- 19. Dr. G. S. Sable, Dean (Exam & Eval)
- 20. Prof. S. V. Lomte, Registrar
- 21. Prof. Sandeep Pankade, Dean (TPO)
- 22. Dr. Prashant Ambad, Dean (Acad & QA)

Following members could not be able to attend the meeting due to their preoccupied schedule.

- 1. Dr. S.G. Bhirud, Professor, CSE Department, VJTI, Mumbai
- 2. Dr. M.S. Kulkarni, Professor, Department of Mechanical Engineering, IIT Bombay
- 3. Shri. Sameer Kelkar, CEO and R&D Head, Grind Master
- 4. Shri. Sandip Chaudhari, Business Head Automotive Engine Business, Greaves Cotton Limited

Meeting started with welcome by Dr. Santosh Bhosle to all the members.

Following points were discussed as per the agenda

1. To confirm Minutes of previous Academic Council Meeting held on 30-12-2021. Action taken report is presented. Minutes of meeting for the First Academic Council Meeting held on 30-12-2021 are confirmed by all members.

2. Brief overview of the activities at the institute.

Dr. Bandal has provided reference document for the Third-party Audit as per the GR of Government of Maharashtra. He has also suggested to apply for AICTE Vishvakarma Award for Innovation looking into the various innovation activities conducted at the institute.

Dr. Sushma Kulkarni suggested to provide the placements in terms of % to get the clear idea about the placements. She also suggested to bifurcate the student data into students placed through campus, higher studies, entrepreneurship, outside India, etc..

3. To ger approval for Examination Manual

Dr. Kahalekar, Dr. Mohite and Dr. Bandal suggested to include Dean (Academics and QA) as an Ex-officio member of Examination Committee.

Dr. Bandal suggested that the End Semester Examination shall be conducted by the Dean (Examinations and Evaluations).

Dr. Kahalekar suggested to remove the condition of Ph.D. for the P.G. Examination Examiner and only keep the cadre as an eligibility condition. All members suggested to streamline the functioning so that the delay in decision making can be avoided. So accordingly, the approval authority shall be defined.

Dr. Bandal and Dr. Kahalekar expressed the concern about the declaration of results in 7 days from the last day of examination. They stated that looking into constraints of examiners, scanning the answer sheets and problems in reality it is difficult to achieve the target of 7 days. Dr. Santosh Bhosle assured that the results will get declared within the time frame decided but looking into probable technical difficulties, it is decided to keep the target as 10 days from the last day of Examination.

Dr. Mohite expressed that in case if the student remains absent for the open house due to some genuine reason, then he should be given opportunity to raise the grievance. Dr. Santosh Bhosle assured that such genuine cases will be addressed separately on the immediate next working day.

Dr. Bandal suggested that there shall be only one competent authority for taking the appropriate decisions.

Dr. Bandal has suggested that there should be objectivity in giving punishment.

The suggestions given by the committee members are accepted by all.

4. To get approval for Introduction of new programmes from Academic Year 2022-23.

Dr. Bandal has suggested to present it again once the APH 2022-23 will be published by AICTE.

5. To get approval for the Certificate/ Diploma Courses proposal

Courses suggested are approved by all the members of the academic council.

6. To get approval of "Remuneration for Examination Activities".

Dr. Bandal suggested to keep 1 waterman for 4 blocks. He has also suggested to increase the minimum remuneration in case of conduct of practical examination and include the minimum amount of remuneration for conduct of all types of examinations.

7. Any other point with the permission of Chair. There was no additional point to discuss so meeting ended with members thanking the Chair

Sd/-

Dr. Santosh Bhosle Chairman, Academic Council,

G.S. Mandal's Maharashtra Institute of Technology, Aurangabad.

Page 3 of 3